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March 10, 2017 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 

RFP No. & Title: 11-017 GPS SYSTEM & MONITORING SERVICE 
 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or additions/deletions 
to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in preparing the proposal and shall 
be part of the contract.   

CLARIFICATION 
 

Q. Will the County please state when will questions be answered?   
A. Kane County will respond to all questions in a timely manner. 
 
Q. Regarding addendums, there are only 6 days between the response to written questions 
 (March 23rd) and the RFP due date (March 29th). In order to allow vendors time to compensate 
 for changes in the RFP, will the County please extend the due date one week to April 5th?   
A. No. 
 
Q. Page 3 A. GPS Tracking Unit #18 & 19 regarding motion sensors. For one-piece devices 
 motion sensors are notorious for generating false positive alarms since the device rarely 
 stops moving while attached to a person’s leg. This causes staff to view motion alerts as a 
 nuisance alarm. Will the County consider making this alert optional for this response as it 
 relates to one-piece GPS tracking devices?    
A. All RFP’s will be reviewed.  
 
Q. Does the incumbent currently provide installation, removal, fee collection or maintenance 
 services for the County? If so, is this for the entire population of participants or a percentage 
 of the population?   
A. No. 
 
 
Q. Section III Proposal Requirements #8, is the County looking at options and pricing for 
 services to determine if they’re necessary?   
A. No. 
 
Q. Section III Proposal Requirements #10, does the incumbent currently provide fee collection 
 services to the County?  
A. No. 
 



 

 
  
Q. Will the County require vendors to provide a demonstration on site? If so, does the County 
 intend to test the proposed equipment?   
A. There may be a request for the top scoring respondents to provide a 
 demonstration/trial. 
 
Q. Does the County intend to test respondent’s equipment?    
A. See above answer. 
 
Please notice that the last day for all questioning pertaining to this RFP is March 22, 2017 and should 
be directed to the Purchasing Office. Fax questions to 630-208-5107 or E-Mailed to:  
purchasing@co.kane.il.us 
 
Please submit your bid response accordingly and confirm your receipt of Addendum 1.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Tim Keovongsak, Buyer II 
Kane County Purchasing Department 
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